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CHAIR BAISA: I'm going to let you know ahead of time that the Chair does not want this meeting to
go beyond 4:30, so let's try and make good use of our time here. We all have a very important
event we want to bet at tonight. Okay. . .(gavel). . . Members, will the meeting please come
to order. This is the meeting of the Council Land Use Committee, November 4 th , and it is
approximately 1:35 p.m. And I would like to call the meeting to order and ask everyone in the
audience and in the room if you've got a noisemaker would you please remember now to turn it
to the silent mode, so we will not be interrupted during our proceedings?
Good afternoon, everyone. I'm Gladys Baisa. I'm the Chair of the Land Use Committee for
the Council, and I would like to introduce the Members that are here with me today. I have my
Vice-Chair of the Committee, Michael Molina.
VICE-CHAIR MOLINA: Good afternoon, Madam Chair.
CHAIR BAISA: I also have with me the Chair of the Council, Member of the Committee, Danny
Mateo.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Good afternoon, Chair.
CHAIR BAISA: Good afternoon. And also Member of the Committee, Sol Kaho'ohalahala.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Good afternoon, Chair.
CHAIR BAISA: Good afternoon. And also, Bill Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Aloha and good afternoon, Madam Chair.
CHAIR BAISA: Good afternoon all. And Wayne Nishiki.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Good afternoon.
CHAIR BAISA: Thank you. And Mr. Joe Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Good afternoon.
CHAIR BAISA: Thank you. And excused for the moment are Members Jo Anne Johnson...I don't
know if she'll be joining us later, and definite...and as she approaches right now. Thank you
for being here. And also excused today and definitely we know he will not be here today Mike
Victorino, and we wish him luck while we're at it.
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Also with us today, we have from the Department of the Corporation Counsel, James Giroux,
our Deputy Corporation Counsel.
MR. GIROUX: Good afternoon, Chair.
CHAIR BAISA: Good afternoon. And we have with us from the Executive Branch, Clayton Yoshida,
the Planning Program Administrator.
MR. YOSHIDA: Good afternoon, Madam Chair.
CHAIR BAISA: Good afternoon, Clayton. And also, we have Mike Miyamoto, who is in the gallery,
the Deputy Director of Public Works. Good afternoon, Mike. And for Land Use 51, we have
Paul Fasi, the Planner from the Department of Planning.
MR. FASI: Good afternoon, Madam Chair.
CHAIR BAISA: Good afternoon. And also, Mike Miyamoto will be helping with that one. And for
Land Use 10, we have Livit Callentine, the Planner with the Department of Planning.
MS. CALLENTINE: (NOTE: Speaking from the gallery.) Good afternoon, Madam Chair.
CHAIR BAISA: Thank you for being here. By the way, everybody be nice. This is her first time in
working with the Land Use Committee. So, you know, I remember my butterflies. Welcome
and we're happy to have you with us. Mike Miyamoto will be helping us with this issue too,
and we expect Eric Yamaguchi [sic], I mean Yamashige, sorry, Deputy Director of Water
Supply. And Lori Tsuhako will be on call from the Department of Housing and Human
Concerns should we need her.
We have applicant representatives with us. For Land Use 10, we have Robert Sutor, Manager
of Tam Yau Estates, LLC, and Brett Davis, the Planner of Chris Hart & Partners. And we also
have with us, for Land Use 51, Larry Ing, Esq., attorney for the applicants and Ruth Williams,
and we're not sure if Mr. Williams or other owners will be here, but they probably are in the
audience. If you're here, welcome and thank you for coming.
I also have with us today my Committee Staff. I have Pauline Martins, our Committee
Secretary, and Carla Nakata, our Legislative Attorney.
We'll be accepting public testimony starting in a few moments. Those wishing to testify should
sign up. We have a table set up in the lobby. Testimony will be limited to three minutes. The
yellow light will indicate when you have 30 seconds remaining and should begin to conclude
your testimony. Testifiers are requested to state their name for the record when they start and to
indicate who they are representing if this is applicable.
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Members, we have two items on our agenda today, and it's the Chair's intent that we'll try to
get through both of them. Land Use 51 is a Change in Zoning for the...oh dear, somebody did
this to me...let me see Makalanile'a--it was called something else the last time I looked-Condominium Project located at 6756 Hana Highway and 6760 Hana Highway in Hana.
Mr. Medeiros, when it's your turn you can say it right for me. Land Use 10, is a District
Boundary Amendment for Tam Yau Estates, LLC, in Pukalani.
The Committee will now accept public testimony, and we will start... we have one person
signed up to testify. I don't know if anybody else out there wants to, but we'll start with this
and if anybody feels so moved, we'll hear from you too. We'd like to start today, our first
testifier is Larry Ing and Mr. Ing will be speaking on behalf of his organization. Mr. Ing, if you
would please come forward?

. . . BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY...
MR. ING: Thank you, Mrs. Baisa. Madam Chair and Members of the Committee, I'm Lawrence Ing
representing the Williams family, back in the backside, Roger Ken Williams and his wife Ruth,
and the son Dusty Williams. Mr. Williams, Ken Williams may look familiar because he was a
court reporter. He did some reporting on behalf of the boards and commissions of the County.
Today, we're asking your approval for a Change in Zoning from Interim to Rural half—acre. In
1978, when Mr. and Mrs. Williams moved to Maui, they bought the property that we're now
concerned with in Hana. On the property were two dwellings; the main dwelling and a
garage/storage/recreation room, which was later changed into a second dwelling. In the
mid-`80s, they built two more dwellings for two more of their children, and in the year 2003,
they tried to build a fifth dwelling and that's when they were told you had to rezone your
property, and you also had to subdivide to allow a road-widening strip to be dedicated to the
State or to the County. So they began the long process, and it's taken to today to be before you,
so they're very grateful they have this opportunity.
The dream that they had was to have the family close by. So the four homes that are on the
property are occupied by the family members. The fifth home that they're asking to be allowed
to build will be for Dusty, and the, their home, after they pass away, will be given to their sixth
child. So this is what they're talking about hoping to have accomplished with your permission.
We appeared before the Hana Advisory Committee. We appeared before the Planning
Commission. And before you, I believe, by letter dated July 15, year 2008, the Planning
Commission did approve with their recommendations to you. And if I may briefly talk about
those recommendations. It was the owners relinquish the right to subdivide the property in
perpetuity with the exception of County or State requirements for road-widening purpose
and/or improvements. They agreed to that. Non-permitted transient vacation rentals shall
immediately cease all operations. That was done immediately. The parcel shall be limited to
five dwellings and one accessory dwelling. That they also agree because that would be six
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dwellings and one each for each child. We'll be happy to answer any questions which you may
have.
CHAIR BAISA: Members, I realize this has turned out a little bit unusual. Normally, Mr. Ing would
be presenting these remarks after we introduce the item. So if you would like, we can hold our
questions, and I'll invite him back as soon as we get into the item, Mr. Ing. Is that okay,
Members?
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.
CHAIR BAISA: Anybody...thank you, Mr. Ing, for now.
MR. ING: Thank you.
CHAIR BAISA: Anybody else who would like to testify on this matter? If you haven't signed up, its
okay. You'll be invited to come forward and give your testimony. You can do the paper later.
Nobody? Seeing no one, Members, without objections, the Chair would like to close public
testimony on those matters.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

... END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY...

CHAIR BAISA: Thank you very much.

LU-51

CHANGE IN ZONING FOR THE MAKALANILE'A CONDOMINIUM PROJECT
LOCATED AT 6756 HANA HIGHWAY AND 6760 HANA HIGHWAY (HANA)
(C.C. No. 08-222)

CHAIR BAISA: Members, the first item on our agenda today, as you've heard, is Land Use 51.
Before the Committee is a proposed bill to grant a request for a Change in Zoning from Interim
District to RU-0.5, Rural District, on approximately 2.993 acres located at 6756 Hana Highway
and 6760 Hana Highway, Hana, Maui, Hawaii. I'd like to provide an opportunity for the
applicant representative to come forward now. Mr. Ing, if you'll please join us, and we'll open
the...since you've made your comments...if you have any more please feel free to go ahead,
and then we'll open to questions.
MR. ING: One last comment. This might be not the usual, where you see the property has been
converted to a condominium. So we have a four—unit condominium right now and the
condominium ownership has been passed on to the children. Now, they can borrow money if
they want to borrow money without having to bother anyone else. But the property was not in
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the position that it could be subdivided into six lots. So the condominium process was the only
avenue open for them. This way, each child can control their own destiny. Thank you.
CHAIR BAISA: Thank you, Mr. Ing. Members, for your convenience and to avoid having to flip
through the binders, Staff has produced for you a three-page document, and it essentially is the
bill and in the back of it we have the conditions, the three conditions that have been suggested.
Mr. Ing, any comments on the three conditions in addition to what you might have already
said?
MR. ING: No, this...
CHAIR BAISA: No more?
MR. ING: No.
CHAIR BAISA: Thank you. Members, questions for the applicant? Member Medeiros?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Madam Chair. Mr. Ing, thank you for your testimony
and for your representation of the applicant. On the Condition 1, that, that condition was
recommended by the Hana Advisory Committee and, and concurred by the Maui Planning
Commission?
MR. ING: That is correct.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Correct. Okay. And so, the applicant has accepted this condition
as relinquishing the right to subdivide the property in perpetuity; is that correct?
MR. ING: That's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. And you did say that the short—term rental operations have
since ceased operations?
MR. ING: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. All right. Thank you, Mr. Ing. Mahalo, Madam Chair.
CHAIR BAISA: Members, are there any additional questions for the applicant? One of the things the
Chair would like to point out, in Condition No. 3, there is just a tiny little editorial, what you
call, correction I'd like to make. It says: "That the parcel shall be limited five." I'd like to
insert "to". And that's just kind of a, your non-substantial change if the Members are okay with
that?
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.
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COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: It just doesn't read well. Okay. Thank you very much. Mr. Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Thank you. Help me, I don't know where this parcel is. Is it near the
ocean?
MR. ING: No, it's about three miles pass Hana town on the mauka side of Hana Highway.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay. Right now on the parcel, how is the waste dealt with? Is it a
cesspool? Is it an open system? Is it a closed system? What is it?
MR. ING: It's a cesspool. I think any future dwelling you would probably have to go to the
Department of Health Rules and Regs, and they may require a septic tank.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay. And, and if the fifth dwelling is put in they're going to
probably have to put in a septic tank then, Larry?
MR. ING: That's probably true, yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: And, and how many cesspools are on the property?
MR. ING: I can't tell you offhand. I don't know if the Williams.
CHAIR BAISA: Can we get some help from one the owners?
MS. WILLIAMS: (NOTE: Speaking from the gallery) We...
CHAIR BAISA: If you could come to the podium, please, so you can help. If you would,
Mr. Williamson [sicj?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Williams.
CHAIR BAISA: Williams? Come forward.
MR. ING: Maybe I'll ask Mrs. Williams to come because...
MS. WILLIAMS: (NOTE: Speaking from the gallery) I...
CHAIR BAISA: Okay. As long as we have a family representative, but we need to be able to pick you
up on the microphones please. Would you please...would you please state your name, and then
you can answer the question? You can pull the mic down to you, no problem. Thank you.
MS. WILLIAMS. I'm Ruth Williams and as far as I can count there's one septic tank and three
cesspools.
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CHAIR BAISA: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: And, Ruth, good afternoon. Are you...if the fifth dwelling were to be
granted will you be putting in another septic tank or are you, by law, required to?
MS. WILLIAMS: Yeah. By law, you're required to put in a septic tank at this point.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: How close are the cesspools from each other? I don't know where
your residences are in regards to distance.
MS. WILLIAMS: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Are you familiar with the locations, or the distance?
MS. WILLIAMS: Well, there are three houses up in the back, and they're each on half an acre. And
so, they're a half—acre apart from each other.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Oh, okay.
MS. WILLIAMS: And then there's the main house down in the front and the garage, and that's the
extent of the cesspools essentially.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay.
CHAIR BAISA: Mr. Nishiki, just so that we have the correct thing on the record, they have five
buildings already. If we grant this, they will have an accessory dwelling allowed. So it would
be six total.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Oh, it's five plus one.
CHAIR BAISA: The, the condition...yeah, the condition reads that the parcels shall be limited to five
dwellings and one accessory dwelling.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay. Well, let me ask, ask the question in regards to this condition.
Are you understanding that that is the extent of the amount of buildings that are to be put up -MS. WILLIAMS: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: --or do you think that you could put up more than six?
MS. WILLIAMS: No. No.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay.
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MS. WILLIAMS: That's all the children we have, thank goodness.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay. Thank you very much. I'm done.
CHAIR BAISA: Members, any additional questions? Okay.
VICE-CHAIR MOLINA: Recommendation.
CHAIR BAISA: Let's get this absolutely correct on the record. Thank God we have Carla. They
currently have four dwellings and one accessory and if we pass the condition as it is stated, they
will add another dwelling. So it will be five dwellings and one accessory and that is all
the...that would be the limit that they can build on the property. Is everybody clear?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Yes.
CHAIR BAISA: Okay. Members, any additional questions in this area? Seeing none, the Chair will
make her recommendation.
VICE-CHAIR MOLINA: Recommendation.
CHAIR BAISA: Members, the Chair will entertain a motion by our area representative to recommend
passage, on first reading, of the proposed bill entitled "A BILL FOR AN ORDINANCE TO
ESTABLISH RU-0.5 RURAL DISTRICT ZONING (CONDITIONAL ZONING) FOR
PROPERTY SITUATED AT HANA, MAUI, HAWAII", incorporating any amendments made
at today's meeting, and we did make that tiny little addition to No. 2, and to file County
Communication No. 08-222.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Madam Chair, I, I so move as you have described the proposed
bill.
VICE-CHAIR MOLINA: Madam Chair, second the motion.
CHAIR BAISA: Thank you very much. We have a motion and a second. And if you like, just to be
clear, I will restate the motion to make sure that we're okay. Members, the motion is to
recommend passage, on first reading, of the proposed bill entitled "A BILL FOR AN
ORDINANCE TO ESTABLISH RU-0.5 RURAL DISTRICT ZONING (CONDITIONAL
ZONING) FOR PROPERTY SITUATED AT HANA, MAUI, HAWAII", incorporating any
amendments made at today's meeting. Is there any discussion on the motion?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Madam Chair?
CHAIR BAISA: Yes.
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo. I, I just wanted to add some comments before you call
for the question. And that is that, you know, I've known the Williams for a long time, as, as
long as they have moved to Hana, and they have been a really good family, very
community-oriented. They have contributed a lot to our community. And the property...I'm
very familiar with their property. It's a very large property as far as almost three acres, I
believe. And the homes that they have constructed on the property are very well situated and
do not present any kind of impacts as far as view, or as far as not in the character of our
community.
So, I, I would ask that my colleagues support this passage of this bill so that the Williams
would be able to, when they're ready, construct the final residence for their last child that is
without a residence on their property. Mahalo, Madam Chair.
CHAIR BAISA: Thank you, Mr. Medeiros. Member Johnson?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes, and does the motion also include the filing?
CHAIR BAISA: Yes, thank you very much.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay.
CHAIR BAISA: I was going to state that. Thank you for the reminder.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. All right. Thank you.
CHAIR BAISA: Members, anything else? If not are we all ready for the question? All those in favor
please say "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.
CHAIR BAISA: Opposed, "no"?
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VOTE:

AYES: Councilmembers Johnson, Kaho' ohalahala, Mateo,
Medeiros, Nishiki, Pontanilla, Vice-Chair Molina, and
Chair Baisa.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: CouncilmemberVictorino.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: FIRST READING OF REVISED BILL AND FILING OF
COMMUNICATION.

CHAIR BAISA: The Chair will mark it eight ayes, and one Member excused. The motion carries.
Thank you very much.
MR. ING: On behalf of the Williams family, thank you very much.
CHAIR BAISA: Thank you very much, Members.

LU-10

DISTRICT BOUNDARY AMENDMENT FOR TAM YAU ESTATES, LLC
(PUKALANI) (C.C. No. 08-291)

CHAIR BAISA: We have another item to go through today. And that item is Land Use 10. Before the
Committee is a proposed bill to grant the request from Tam Yau Estates, LLC, for a District
Boundary Amendment from Agricultural to Urban for approximately 4.659 acres to allow for
the development of a 16-lot, single-family residential subdivision known as the Tam Yau
Estates Subdivision in Pukalani, Maui, Hawaii (TMK: (2) 2-3-43:051).
I have asked the applicant's consultant, Chris Hart & Partners, to provide a short PowerPoint
presentation. A printout of the presentation has been distributed to you for your reference. I
will recess the meeting for a few minutes to prepare the Chamber for the PowerPoint. I ask that
you not leave the Chamber. The meeting is now in recess. . .(gavel). . .
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RECESS:

1:55 p.m.

RECONVENE: 2:00 p.m.
CHAIR BAISA: .(gavel). . . Members, the meeting will come back to order. Mr. Hart, would you
proceed?

. . . BEGIN PRESENTATION
HON...
MR. HART: Okay. Madam Chair, Members of the Land Use Committee, this is an application on
behalf of the Tam Yau Estates for a State Land Use District Boundary Amendment. The
applicant, again, is Tam Yau Estates and Barbara Tam is a former resident of Makawao. She
lived on Brewer Road across from St. Joseph School. And this property originally was
granted... given to her, you know, by her grandfather.
The request is for approval of a State Land Use District Boundary Amendment from
Ag...Agriculture to Urban District in order to create a 16—lot, infill residential subdivision.
The Land Use designations...the State Land Use Classification is Agricultural District, Maui
County Zoning is R-3, Residential District, and the Makawao—Pukalani—Kula Community Plan
is, is SF, single-family.
The project milestones. We held a community meeting with neighbors within 500 feet on
November 28, 2006. There were approximately 35 or so members of the surrounding
neighborhood present. There were no significant issues that were brought up at that meeting.
The Maui Planning Commission recommended approval on January 22, 2008. The project
location: the proposed subdivision is located on Makani Road, 200 feet south of Haleakala
Bypass in Pukalani. The 4.659 acre parcel is currently an undeveloped open field. There's
horses grazing on the, in the pasture.
The reason for our request it's really, as we've talked to some of the Members of the Council of
this Land Use Committee, is that in 1964 the State Land Use District Boundary maps identified
the parcel as being within the urban boundary. And so, in a succeeding update, which at that
time used to take place every five years, the parcel was inadvertently left off the State Land Use
District Boundary map in terms of the Urban Land Use District Boundary, and it actually
became Agriculture, and those maps were adopted. And, you know, we essentially, in the
context of working with the Planning Department, and with the Planning Commission, and now
in discussion with this Land Use Committee, look at this as a correction of a mapping error.
There's really no reason why it was left out, and we'll look at the rest of the Land Use
Entitlement maps, and you'll kind of get that idea.
So this is the State Land Use District Boundary map. It's more defined. You can see the parcel
and basically the, the gray-green is, is Agriculture and, of course, the, the yellow is Urban. The
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Community Plan map clearly identifies the parcel as Single—Family. The Maui County Zoning
Map for Pukalani clearly identifies the parcel as R-3, Residential. And we received the
determination from the Zoning Enforcement Division that the parcel is indeed, as far as the
County is concerned, zoned R-3, Residential.
The project description. The subdivision is a 4.659 acre parcel and the purpose is of this
application is to be able to create a 16-lot, R-3, Residential Subdivision. The lots range in size
from 10,007 to 15,017 square feet. Access is from Makani Road. Individual lots will be
accessed by a two—lane access road ending with a cul-de-sac. There will be the option to build
accessory dwelling or ohana units on each of the lots. The R-3 Residential District, of course,
has a minimum lot size of, of 10,000 square feet.
This, this would be the landscape plan. This would be Makani Road. This would be the access
road, the access cul-de-sac access road, the landscape planting. Further to...actually to the
north would be the intersection of, of the Pukalani Bypass or Haleakala Highway. This is the
character of the existing lot. The location at 1,000 feet above sea level and an average slope of
4-to-6 percent.
The roadways. The developer will construct a private, two—lane road ending in a cul-de-sac
with access from Makani Road. The drainage runoff will be directed to onsite detention basins.
The sewer. Each lot will use an individual wastewater system. Water. The applicant has
applied to the Upcountry Water Meter Priority List on July 30, 2003, for a water service request
and subdivision water meter service. Electrical. Subdivision development will provide
underground utilities.
Archaeological assessment. An archaeological assessment survey was conducted in
February of 2006. There were eight trenches that were dug at various locations on the site. It
was accepted by the State Historic Preservation Division in April of 2008. No
historical/cultural sites were located. No subsurface nor surface cultural resources were
identified during the assessment fieldwork.
Traffic. The significant improvement to Makani Road and Haleakala Intersection, prior to
signalization, the intersection had a level-of-service of F. The State Department of
Transportation indicated that the installation of the signal would significantly improve the
level-of-service. The new signal currently operates at level-of-service C. Now, that was...this
is...this shows the intersection and the signalization...let's see, this is before the
signalization...before the signalization and this is after the signalization. The Department of
Transportation, in its earlier comments, which obviously go back to 2006, indicated that, you
know, obviously the installation of the traffic signal, which was a proposed CIP project would
actually improve the level-of-service, and it was improved from level-of-service F to
level-of-service C. That was the only significant comment regarding the Traffic Impact
Analysis Report.
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The Maui Planning Commission actually established three conditions. You, you should have
those conditions. We have no proposals to change Condition No. 1. Condition No. 2, there is a
proposed revision. The...in the context of the meeting and the discussion with the Planning
Commission on the issue of connectivity for pedestrian and bicycles to other subdivisions in the
area, you know, was discussed. There was also a discussion that the County of Maui had done
an Upcountry Greenways Master Plan that actually did show a greenway along the shoulder of
Haleakala Highway. And in the course of the discussion, essentially there was a proposal to
build a public easement for pedestrians and bicycle access as part of the subdivision. The
wording of that, of that condition actually talked about Makawao Avenue and Makani Road;
and in the context of essentially the limits of landownership, we're proposing that the
references to Makawao Avenue be deleted from the condition. The condition would read "That
prior to final subdivision approval, Tam Yau Estates, LLC will provide a minimum of
8-foot-wide for pedestrian and bicycle access . . . (end of tape, start 1B at 2:09 p.m.). . . through
the project cul-de-sac to the southeastern property line. And, and, and we're certainly prepared
to do that as part of the construction documents for the subdivision and prior to a final
subdivision approval. Condition No. 3, there's no proposed change.
Thank you for hearing our request for a State Land Use District Boundary Amendment from Ag
to Urban in order to create a 16-lot infill residential subdivision. I have with me today, in
addition to our office, Bob Sutor, who is representing Tam Yau Estates; and Barbara Tam; and
also Stacy Otomo, who is our Civil Engineer on the project; and also Brett Davis, who is the
project planner in our office. Thank you very much.
. . . END OF PRESENTATION.. .

CHAIR BAISA: Thank you very much, Mr. Hart. Members, we will take a very brief recess again
while we restore the lights and put back the screen, so if you'll just hold your seats for a little
bit. The meeting is now in recess. . . . (gavel) .. .
RECESS:

2:10 p.m.

RECONVENE: 2:12 p.m. . . . (end of tape, start 2A).. .

CHAIR BAISA: . . . (gavel) . . . The meeting will come back to order. Mr. Hart, thank you for the
presentation. Planning, would you have any remarks you'd like to make?
MR. YOSHIDA: Good afternoon, Madam Chair, Members of the Land Use Committee. Robyn
Loudermilk handled this project and took it to the Planning Commission in January, but in
August she left the Department, and so the...Livit Callentine will be presenting the
Department's Comments.
CHAIR BAISA: Livit?
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MS. CALLENTINE: Thank you, Clayton; and thank you, Madam Chair. The public hearing was held
on January 22, 2008 for the District Boundary Amendment application from Agriculture to
Urban, and the results of the Maui Planning Commission's meeting were transmitted to the
Council on December 3, 2008. At the testimony at the public hearing, one person testified
with concerns about drainage in the area affecting his property. And the Planning Commission
discussed the bicycle and pedestrian connectivity to neighboring properties, and linkage
between Makani Road and Makawao Avenue, and drainage. The Commission recommended
approval...recommended that to the Council approval with three conditions. The Commission
added Conditions No. 2 and 3 to the Department's recommendation, and you can see your
transmittal letter dated December 3, 2008.
The Department is unaware of any changes to the application since the Maui Planning
Commission's review. Subsequent to the Commission hearing and transmittal of the
application to Council, the Council requested of the Department that we, that we provide pages
that were inadvertently missing from Exhibits 20, 21, and 22, and asked the Department to
clarify whether the Department had complete copies of the documents when it made its
recommendation to the Maui Planning Commission and whether the Maui Planning
Commission also had complete copies of the documents when it made its recommendation to
the Council. The Department responded to this request on October 28, 2009, and we provided
a complete copy of Exhibits 21 and 22 and of Page 5 of Exhibit 20, as requested. We also
informed the Council, at that time, that we did have complete copies of these documents when
considering our recommendations to the Maui Planning Commission. The Commission did not
have complete copies of these documents. However, during its hearing on January 22", the
Commission noted that Page 5 of Exhibit 20 was missing, and the Department provided Page 5
to the Commissioners during the hearing, and then summarized the contents of the
aforementioned page to the Commission as a part of the record. The minutes of the
Commission's meeting reflect that drainage and traffic were discussed by the Commission,
although no mention of the missing pages from Exhibit 21 and 22, which are the
drainage...preliminary drainage report and the Traffic Impact Assessment Report. No mention
of those missing, those missing pages was made.
The latest status on the proposed conditions as, as Chris Hart mentioned, we, we, we have
worked together to provide an amended Condition No. 2. After Council Staff expressed
concern about enforcement possibilities with Condition No. 2, a meeting was held on
October 29 with Chris Hart, Brett Davis, and myself, and then a subsequent conversation was
held this morning by telephone with Chris Hart, Ann Cua, and myself. We, we discussed
revised language to Condition No. 2 because the Department agrees with Council Staff of the
need...that there is a need for a triggering in an event in order for the applicant to be able to
achieve compliance of this condition. We have...we also had concerns about the language for
providing access, and went back and looked at what the intent of the Commission was in
preparing this condition.
So handed out to you today is a draft of the existing and proposed language of Condition No. 2,
which is slightly different than the proposed language that you just saw in, in Chris Hart's
-15-

LAND USE COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui

November 4, 2009

PowerPoint. We also included, for your...for clarity, Exhibits 2 and 16 of the Department's
Staff report entitled "Landscape Concept Plan" and "State Land Use Classification Map",
respectively. And then in addition, we provided today a third document, entitled "Vicinity
Map", which you may find is a slightly clearer representation of the area. So if you'd like,
Madam Chair, I can read the, the existing and proposed condition. You do have that in front of,
of you at this time.
CHAIR BAISA: Ms. Callentine, we'll wait a while until we get to discussing that condition.
MS. CALLENTINE: Thank you, Madam Chair.
CHAIR BAISA: Is there any more from Planning? If not...
MS. CALLENTINE: That concludes my comments, thank you.
CHAIR BAISA: Thank you very much. Members, to try to provide some kind of a framework I
would refer you to the conditions that are attached to the bill. We'll go through them, and then
we'll entertain any others that, you know, we want to talk about, but I'm trying to keep us on
track here. I'd like to, to have some, you know, some structure here.
The first condition that came with the project from the Planning Commission is No. 1, "That, in
the event historic resources, including human skeletal remains, are identified during routine
construction activities, all work shall cease in the immediate vicinity of the find, the find shall
be protected from additional disturbance, and the State Historic Preservation Division shall be
contacted immediately." I'd like to ask the applicant for his reaction, and then, Members, we'll
open to questions.
MR. HART: Madam Chair, as we indicated in our presentation, there was an archaeological
assessment done of the property that involved the trenching of eight individual trenches at
strategic locations throughout the property and no significant...no remains were found, because
the property primarily has been in agriculture for over 50 years. We have no problems with the
condition. And, you know, in the context of any site work or any installation of infrastructure,
that if remains were actually found that all work would cease, you know, and the proper
procedures would be undertaken in the context of dealing with those remains.
CHAIR BAISA: Thank you, Mr. Hunt [sic]. And, Members, you also should have received a copy of
a letter dated April 26, from the State of Hawaii, Department of Land and Natural Resources,
and it's signed by Nancy McMahon, Acting Administrator of the SHPD. I hope you all have
that. Okay. Any questions, Members, in regards to this condition? Member Medeiros?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Madam Chair. I just wanted to ask Mr. Hart, how, how
deep are those trenches when they do the archaeological survey?
MR. HART: They were pretty significant, about 3-to-4 feet deep, yeah.
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: I see. Okay. And, and you said they were done in strategic
locations.
MR. HART: They, they basically...the archaeologists determined a pattern location in order to cover
the greatest, you know, area of the site.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: And let me ask you this, and if you don't have a response for this,
then I'll wait until we can question our Planning Department, but as the condition reads it just
refers to skeletal remains.
MR. HART: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: And what is your experience, having been doing this for many
years, if other discoveries are made of cultural significance such as artifacts, whether they're
with skeletal remains or not, what is the trigger or what is the response if that's discovered -MR. HART: Well...
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: --during construction or any other activities?
MR. HART: Okay. You know, basically it would have...you know, the skeletal remains are the most
critical and everybody certainly is most concerned about the iwi, but in the context of other
archaeological or cultural remains, you know, the same kinds of practices would be taken if
there was, you know, something. But in the context of the photographs and, you know, what
was actually discovered by the archaeologist, you know, it's a pretty...first of all, it's a pretty
homogeneous clay soil and, you know, obviously burials are more frequently, you know, found
closer to the ocean and in a more sandy soil.
So therefore, there was a determination made that, you know, that there wasn't anything of
significance on the site. I think it has something...a lot to do with the fact that the site had been
tilled, you know, for agricultural purposes in the past. So, you know, we definitely would not
just, you know, be looking for skeletal remains. We would also be, be concerned about and be
sensitive to other cultural or archaeological remains.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: So the archaeologists during their survey did not discover any
artifacts beyond skeletal remains?
MR. HART: There were none, not even any skeletal remains.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Yeah, right.
MR. HART: None.
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Hart. Mahalo, Madam Chair.
CHAIR BAISA: Additional questions on this condition? Yes, Member Kaho'ohalahala?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Thank you, Madam Chair. Mr. Hart, along the same
lines of Member Medeiros, what is in place in terms of monitoring the, the work that is to
commence where subsurface work will commence, and who is monitoring, and how will that
be...
MR. HART: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: I want to ensure that while you're saying that, that
work will stop, I would like to know who is going to be monitoring should any subsurface
discovery be made to make the decision to halt the work.
MR. HART: Well, it would be an archaeologist in the context of monitoring.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: So there is...
MR. HART: It's...
MR. SUTOR: (Speaking from the audience.) There wasn't any findings based on...
CHAIR BAISA: Sir, if you have something to contribute if you can come to the microphone and
identify yourself please.
MR. SUTOR: Good afternoon. My name is Bob Sutor. I'm the acting manager of the LLC Tam Yau
Estates. My understanding in talking to the, the archaeologist who did this study and the
approval is that onsite monitoring by a certified archaeologist would not be required, because
there wasn't any findings based on the trenching onsite. But what we would typically do is
make sure that the people that were doing the excavation that were onsite were aware of the
types of things they should be looking for, but it would be up to us, I think, as developers to
make sure that the people running the backhoes and that kind of stuff and our project people
were aware of, you know, what those kinds of materials look like.
So we would probably have the archaeologist come in and, and give a short session with the
people that would be doing the excavating as to, you know, what might clue them into...if they
ran into something that was sensitive from a cultural or archaeologist...archaeology standpoint.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. So what you're saying then is that there's no
one that's going to be there monitoring except the, the trench digger -MR. SUTOR: That's correct. Yeah.
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COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: --who you say is going to be experienced in
understanding what is being removed from the subsurface so that they would recognize
immediately a potential burial if they were to uncover one.
MR. SUTOR: Yeah. I don't know if you'd consider them experts. I mean we'd have the
archaeologist come in and, and explain to them.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: No, but you're saying that there will be no
archaeologist present to do the monitoring. It will be left to the equipment operator.
MR. SUTOR: Yeah. My understanding is that's not required if they don't. Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah. Madam Chair, I, I think that...I raise the
question because it does, in this archaeological and historical cultural resources review, it says
that though no cultural deposits were discovered there is a chance that cultural deposits may be
encountered during ground-altering activities. And that is why I asked the question about who
is going to be there to be monitoring should that occur. And at this point, I am only being told
that it's the equipment operator that will be responsible for monitoring. And I would like to
disagree with Mr. Hart about the fact that burials are only found in coastal areas. I think it's
largely dependent on what the use of the land was and where people were located that, that they
find it convenient to bury also in other places besides coastal areas.
So I just don't want to gloss over this with the understanding that, oh, we're okay. We got our
equipment operator, the bulldozer guy is going to...the trencher is going to take care, and he'll
be able to recognize and that no archaeologist will be present to monitor this. So, so I am
concerned with that because I would rather be safe than to say we have an inadvertent find, you
know, later on. So, so put it upfront so that we know that as you're commencing with your
work that you are taking every effort to try and ensure that you're moving in a manner that
would be acceptable to others, you know, in terms of cultural resources. So that's my concern.
CHAIR BAISA: Thank you, Mr. Kaho'ohalahala. Are you suggesting that maybe we should modify
this condition? Because if you are, then let's just get to it.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay.
CHAIR BAISA: Yes...hang, hang on a second. Let, let me...
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you.
CHAIR BAISA: Sol, if you mind yielding?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO' OHALAHALA: Yeah, go ahead.
CHAIR BAISA: Thank you. Mr. Pontanilla? We'll get right back to you.
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CHAIR COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you.
CHAIR BAISA: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: If I may? Can I ask, Mr. Hart.
MR. HART: Yes, Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: The next door neighbor that's closer to Haleakala Bypass
Highway, is that the church?
MR. HART: No, it's not.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: It's not a church?
MR. HART: Oh, the, the one...you're looking at the zoning map?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: I'm looking at what was handed out to us -MR. HART: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: --the vicinity map, Exhibit 2.
MR. HART: Okay. The...not exactly...the next door, the next door neighbor next to Haleakala
Highway is, is basically...I'm not sure who owns that parcel, but the one immediately mauka
that's, that's blue, P-1, that is the church. It's not immediately adjacent to this particular
property though.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: I kind of confused here. Haleakala Highway, Haleakala
Bypass Highway, the project site is closer to Haleakala Bypass Highway. If I remember there
is a church.
CHAIR BAISA: There's a huge, big church.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Maybe you can answer that, Chair.
CHAIR BAISA: There's a big church nearby.
MR. HART: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yeah. Right next door to this.
CHAIR BAISA: Yeah.
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MR. HART: Not, not immediately adjacent.
CHAIR BAISA: No, not really next door.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yeah, almost. I'll ask the question to Planning.
CHAIR BAISA: Is it related to the archaeological condition?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yeah. I just trying to find out if they had to go through a
similar type of condition. I'm sure there was a lot of excavation done right in the vicinity.
CHAIR BAISA: That's a big, big building.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yeah. It is a big building.
CHAIR BAISA: I was just trying to follow your trend of thought, so we don't lose the momentum that
Mr. Kaho'ohalahala was...
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: So that's all I'm trying to get at, you know.
CHAIR BAISA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: I, I know excavation work were done, and I don't know if they
had a monitor out there looking after the construction of that particular building.
CHAIR BAISA: Planning, have you any information for us?
MR. YOSHIDA: Madam Chair. I believe that the Land Use entitlements were received about 1997,
and I can't recall if they had a condition regarding monitoring.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you.
CHAIR BAISA: Thank you. Mr. Kaho'ohalahala, back to you. I'm sorry.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah, Madam Chair, I, I think in Exhibit 11, as
attached is further description of the area with a heiau, rock walls, stone walls, petroglyphs,
documented cemetery, and we believe that it's possible the historic properties and the
previously disturbed historic properties may be present in the subject property. So even though
the top layer of the land has been altered or used for pineapple or sugar cultivation, it does not
preclude the fact that just below that, that there may be cultural artifacts or cultural remains.
So since there is information that's mentioned here, we're not just talking about a piece of area
that has no, no known historic or, or ancient sites. It's already something that's described. I'm
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only asking that since we have this information it would be prudent, and I would feel
comfortable if you, as the developer would be taking some steps to ensure that as you proceed,
that you would be looking in a proper manner that we know -MR. HART: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: --that is being monitored correctly and monitored in a,
in a, in a manner that we can put confidence in, so that as you proceed... and should something
occur, you've done it in the proper way, you know.
MR. HART: Okay.
CHAIR BAISA: Mr. Hart?
MR. HART: I, I appreciate that, Councilmember Kaho' ohalahala. You know, and obviously I didn't
mean to suggest that the only place that burials would take place would be near the ocean. I
didn't mean that at all. I just meant that more typically, you know, in terms of larger numbers.
But, you know, certainly we would be willing, since we're going to have an archaeologist be
involved in training that, you know, during the trenching operations we could retain the
services of a, of a certified archaeologist just to be on, be on-site during that ground-disturbing
activities.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah, and I, I think that's all we're asking for is that
for your subsurface work that that's being done.
CHAIR BAISA: Mr. Kaho'ohalahala, would you like to suggest then some modification for this
condition that includes that requirement?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah, I'm open to language, but I would like to offer a
condition.
CHAIR BAISA: Sure. Sure.
VICE-CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: And so, I'd like to move that the project be required to have
an archaeological monitor on-site to monitor the subsurface work, and I don't know if that
covers...
MR. SUTOR: Could I, could I suggest something?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah.
CHAIR BAISA: Do we, do we have a second?
MR. SUTOR: Excuse me.
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Madam Chair.
CHAIR BAISA: Then we can work on it.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: I'll second the motion for discussion.
CHAIR BAISA: Thank you very much. We have a motion by Member Kaho'ohalahala, a seconded, a
second by Member Medeiros, and we all heard the suggestion. Applicant, any reaction?
MR. SUTOR: Excuse me, Robert Sutor.
CHAIR BAISA: Yes, your reaction to that amendment please.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: To the condition.
MR. SUTOR: First of all, we are...I mean one of the very first things we did was the archaeological
excavations. The excavations that they, that they did do are deeper than what the foundation
excavations are going to be. I, I know for a fact that the archaeologist went through all the
historical maps of any, any sensitive cultural deposits and activity in that general area. I...you
know, we would not have a problem with having an archaeologist come on-site. I, I don't
know if having him there full—time while they're excavating...I mean what I'd like to do is
have him come in on a routine basis and check our excavations, check the material that's
coming out of them maybe on a daily basis when we are doing excavation, so they can check,
talk to our crews, check the material before it got thrown back in the trenches to make sure that
there's not any sensitive information or any sensitive cultural materials in there. And I think
that would be, you know, pretty safe in terms of safeguarding against running into something.
CHAIR BAISA: Member Kaho'ohalahala?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: I just want to make sure I'm understanding that we're
on the same. To me it's real simple. When you're going to dig a hole or trench in the area that
someone should be there while you're actually digging not after the dig is pau and no one is
there to, to look at the material that's coming out of that. So after that's completed, and it's
observed that there's no find of any kind of cultural material, then that work is done. Then
should you have to refill that up that's not an issue, but it's when you're actually digging that I
think that that's when it's most important to have a monitor present. So are we talking about
the same thing?
MR. SUTOR: Well, yeah, I mean I, I was talking about bringing somebody in like once a day when
we're doing excavation to check our excavations, but not having him there all the time we're
doing excavation. And what you're saying is you would rather have them there all the time; is
that correct?
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COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Well, my experience in monitoring of subsurface work
is that as you are trenching, as you are digging, that's when you have the monitor on—site,
because when you're removing that soil and putting it to the side you have someone observing
what's coming out of that material to, to make some assessment as to whether or not there is
any cultural material. So if you're saying that you want to come by at some time during the
day after the trench is already dug, then that means that the work would have commenced and
continued, because no one was there to make a decision as to whether or not this was cultural
material coming out at the time that it was happening. Then it would be an after-the-fact. Then
perhaps you would have dug up an entire site perhaps. I, I'm just using that as the caution I
have. So if you would...I mean you know the work that's going to happen in the day, you
know where the subsurface work, and all it is, is to have someone there to just check it as it's
happening.
MR. SUTOR: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: So that's what I'm asking.
MR. SUTOR: Okay.
CHAIR BAISA: Member Kaho'ohalahala, should I ask Staff to help us craft that language then?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah.
CHAIR BAISA: I think we have an understanding of what we're trying to do.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay.
CHAIR BAISA: I'm sorry, Ms. Nakata, can you help us with that? And this would be a separate
condition in addition to No. 1. Maybe this would be No. 2, if that would be okay. Some
logical order here.
MS. NAKATA: Staff's understanding that the motion currently pending is that a new condition be
added to read "That the project will be required..." or "shall be required to have an
archaeological monitor onsite to monitor subsurface work."
CHAIR BAISA: Satisfactory?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: That's good, yeah.
CHAIR BAISA: Any discussion, Members, of this condition? Member Medeiros?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Yeah. I just wanted to ask the applicant, the other gentleman, if,
if he can return...I'm sorry, I didn't remember his name.
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CHAIR BAISA: Mr. Sutor, please.
MR. SUTOR: Robert Sutor.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Thank you, Mr. Sutor. Yeah. I just wanted to ask you if you're
familiar with a letter of November 29, 2006, from the State Department of Land and Natural
Resources indicating that their records show that there are...there is an archaeological
inventory survey of that area and the findings that were...resulted from that. Was your
archaeologist familiar with that, that, the letter?
MR. SUTOR: She reviewed all those materials -COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.
MR. SUTOR: --and she didn't indicate there was any sensitive material that was found in, in our area.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Yeah. I just wanted to be sure that your archaeologist was
familiar with that letter and the information on it. Thank you. Mahalo, Madam Chair.
CHAIR BAISA: Thank you. Members, any additional comments about this? Applicant
representative, okay?
MR. HART: Fine, Madam Chairman.
CHAIR BAISA: Okay.
MR. HART: Chairwoman.
CHAIR BAISA: No problem. It refers to the Chair. Any comments? If not, the Chair would like to
call for the vote. Member Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Oh, just on this?
CHAIR BAISA: Yes, just on this.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah. Yeah, that's fine. I got many more.
CHAIR BAISA: Yeah, we have lots more to go. All those in favor please say "aye"?
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.
CHAIR BAISA: Opposed, "no"?
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VOTE:

AYES: Councilmembers Johnson, Kaho' ohalahala, Mateo,
Medeiros, Nishiki, Pontanilla, Vice-Chair Molina, and
Chair Baisa.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: Councilmember Victorino.

AMENDMENT CARRIED.
ACTION: ADD A NEW CONDITION NO. 2.

CHAIR BAISA: The Chair will mark it eight ayes and one Member excused. The motion carries, and
we have a new condition, and we're going to mark that Condition No. 2. The third condition
that we're going to talk about--I mean it was the second, now it's the third because we'll have
to renumber these--that Tam Yau Estates, LLC will provide a public easement for pedestrian
and bicycle access to the project cul—de—sac that will eventually link Makani Road with
Makawao Avenue. Now, we've had, heard quite a bit about this already, and we have a
proposed new condition. The Chair would like to ask Planning if they would address this
please.
MS. CALLENTINE: Thank you, Madam Chair.
CHAIR BAISA: Thank you.
MS. CALLENTINE: So Planning, in conjunction with the applicant, proposes that the language of
what is now going to be Condition No. 3, would read as follows "That prior to final subdivision
approval, Tam Yau Estates, LLC will provide a public easement, a minimum of eight (8) feet
wide, for pedestrian and bicycle access through the project cul—de—sac to the southeastern
property line." Next sentence. "The County's plan is to eventually link the subdivision to
neighboring properties in order to provide connection between Makani Road and Makawao
Avenue."
CHAIR BAISA: Any further comments from Planning on that?
MS. CALLENTINE: I think the, the, the Department recognized that to craft a condition which
required the applicant to cause an easement to occur on properties not of his ownership would
be...could be a hardship. So this compromise was crafted.
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CHAIR BAISA: Thank you very much. Applicant, any reaction to that because there's a slight
difference between what they're proposing and what you're proposing?
MR. HART: As was indicated by Planner Callentine, we did have a discussion about the wording of
the condition a couple of times and the most recent one was this morning. And essentially the
condition that, that we presented essentially we're, we're providing a minimum 8—foot wide
public easement for pedestrian and bicycle access through the project cul—de—sac to the south,
southeastern property line was essentially what we had proposed. And the Planning
Department felt that they wanted to add an additional statement regarding the County's plan to
ultimately use....to, to basically provide additional easement to connect with this particular
easement in the context of approval of other projects is...was okay as long as it was identified
as the County's plan. It really is not something in the context of the Land Use District
Boundary Amendment for this particular project that we have any control over. And so, we,
we're essentially...we would agree with the condition as it's currently worded.
CHAIR BAISA: Thank you very much. Chair would like to ask Corp. Counsel if there's any concern
about that additional wording about the County's Plan. Mr. Giroux?
MR. GIROUX: This is the, this is the first time I'm...Madam Chair, this is the first time I'm seeing this
language. I was not involved in any of the, the discussions . . .(end of tape, start 2B at
2:44 p.m.). . . I think I'd kinda like to reserve comment right now as far as, you know, any
potential problems as long as the, the applicant is okay with that and doesn't see any inability to,
to meet that, we wouldn't have any problem with the language.
CHAIR BAISA: Thank you. Member Molina?
VICE-CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Madam Chair. You know, we've heard from the Planning
Department on this proposed Condition 2. When you deem it appropriate, I'd like to get
comment from Public Works.
CHAIR BAISA: Absolutely. It might be a very good time. Mr. Miyamoto, could you join us please?
You've been very patiently sitting there. We want to make it worth your while for coming.
Thank you, Mr. Miyamoto.
MR. MIYAMOTO: Thank you, Madam Chair. The proposal by Planning just clarifies that the, the
purpose for this additional pedestrian and bicycle path walkway through this subdivision,
because I, I remember through the Planning Commission there is an adjacent lot that is vacant
that could potentially be subdivided and developed and that could link to the existing adjacent
subdivision in that area. So I think it just provides a little bit of clarification as to why this
condition is being proposed.
CHAIR BAISA: So you think it's a good idea to have it in there?
MR. MIYAMOTO: To provide clarity, yes.
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CHAIR BAISA: Okay. Thank you. Members, I think what is really relevant is in the PowerPoint, I
call your attention to the Landscape Site Plan. When we were getting ready for today's meeting
this is the map that helped me understand what this condition was about. If you look at this,
you'll see that you come off Makani Road at the top here, and this is the access to the proposed
subdivision, and then you go into a cul—de—sac. Now, the, the applicant's property does not go
beyond that. So it is very difficult for the applicant to say, well, okay, I'm going to provide
connectivity to Makawao Avenue when he doesn't own the property that, you know, from
where his property ends and the rest of the property adjoins Makawao Avenue.
So while he can provide easement, he cannot exactly do the connection because he doesn't own
the land, and we have to hope at some point that someone coming in will agree to do that. And
so that was the idea. Has everybody found the map?
MR. HART: Page 12.
CHAIR BAISA: Page 12, in your, in your handout. So that's, that's what we're dealing with. That's
the dilemma here. Mr. Pontanilla?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Madam Chairman, if you look at Exhibit 2, the handout that
Planning gave us, it-CHAIR BAISA: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: --clearly identifies the boundaries and, you know, things like
that from Makani Road to Makawao Avenue.
CHAIR BAISA: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: So it provides real clarity.
CHAIR BAISA: There's another good map for us to look at. I didn't get to look at this this morning
because we got it when we got here, but this is another good picture that helps us to understand
what the issue is with this connectivity. It's in the Planning Department's piece we got this
afternoon. Member Medeiros?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Madam Chair. I just wanted to ask the applicant, first of
all, Mr. Hart, you may have said it, and I didn't hear it, but the developer will be constructing
this two—lane road within the project property. Is that correct?
MR. HART: That's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Will that road remain private or are there plans to dedicate it to
the County?
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MR. HART: At this time, it's proposed as a private street.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. All right. And, and so, this pedestrian and bicyclist
easement, will that be adjacent or connected to this two, two—lane road?
MR. HART: Yes, it will.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: And so, it will be a public access on a private road and private
easement; is that what the applicant is saying?
MR. HART: At this point, yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. So the applicant is of the understanding that being that it's
not a County road or easement, and not...will not be dedicated to the County as a road or
easement that the applicant will be responsible for any liability claims by the public using it?
MR. HART: Mr. Sutor.
CHAIR BAISA: Mr. Sutor?
MR. SUTOR: Excuse me, Robert Sutor. I want to just clarify something Chris said, we do plan on
dedicating that road to the County.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. So you're going to build the road according to County
standards?
MR. SUTOR: Absolutely.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: And are you planning on dedicating the easement also to the
County?
MR. SUTOR: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. And so, in your plans to do that you will be working with
our Public Works to be sure that it is done in a way that the County will accept that dedication?
MR. SUTOR: That's, that's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Thank you for your response.
MR. SUTOR: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Madam Chair.
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CHAIR BAISA: Thank you. Additional comments? Member Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Public Works or Planning can answer this question. So the
Condition 2 that we have that was passed out compared to the Condition 2 that Chris wants us
to accept, other than the words is the new condition address what the old condition wants to
achieve? Because, because I heard somebody say something about the inability or the ability to
pay for that cost.
CHAIR BAISA: Planning, comment?
MR. YOSHIDA: Councilmember Nishiki, Madam Chair, I believe the intent was that the applicant
provide an easement through their property for pedestrian and bicycle access and that the
ultimate plan would be to connect Makani Road...link Makani Road with Makawao Avenue.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay.
MR. YOSHIDA: But this just lends specificity as to the minimum width of the easement, and it's only
on the applicants. The applicants' responsibility is to provide the easement on their property.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: All right. And so, now they're being more specific as far as how
wide that easement's going to be? Is that what it is?
MR. YOSHIDA: Yes. In the proposed condition, it provides, you know, the minimum width of the
easement.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay. Thank you. I'm done.
CHAIR BAISA: Yes, thank, thank you, Mr. Nishiki. I did review the Planning Commission meeting
minutes and at that time, they were saying between 5 and 10 feet; but now, the condition has
come down at 8.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Eight.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Right.
CHAIR BAISA: Mr. Miyamoto, any comments on this being that we're going to turn it over to the
County, hopefully?
MR. MIYAMOTO: Madam Chair?
CHAIR BAISA: Yes.
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MR. MIYAMOTO: Our major concerns with any kind of pedestrian easements or bikeways, obviously
as Member Medeiros can testify to, is maintenance and our ability to get in and that, maintain
that equipment...that easement with, with equipment. That's our primary concern. And I think
it's typically that...I think it's 10—foot minimum width for an easement.
CHAIR BAISA: Would you be more comfortable if this was a 10—foot easement?
MR. MIYAMOTO: Yes, it would be easier to get equipment in and around. I mean, you don't just
want to drive equipment in and have to back it out. You want to be able to get in and turn that
piece of equipment around to maintain that easement so that it's safe.
CHAIR BAISA: Applicant representative, any reaction to that?
MR. HART: Actually, you know, 10 feet would be okay. We don't really have a problem. We, this
morning with the Planning Department, discussed the width and, you know, it was
appropriately... it was agreeable to the Planning Department that 8 feet was sufficient, basically
a single sidewalk is, is, is 4 feet and, you know, most urban sidewalks are 8 feet. So, you know,
it seemed to be appropriate. So 10 feet -CHAIR BAISA: But you can live with 10?
MR. HART: --10 feet can work.
CHAIR BAISA: The Chair will entertain a motion to amend this. Member Kaho' ohalahala?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Chair, yeah, before you move on. Can someone just
help me understand where this easement is on, on the maps?
CHAIR BAISA: Can the applicant representative help us with this?
MR. HART: Sure.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: I'm looking at Page 12 on here.
MR. HART: Yes, uh-huh, Page 12 is the one we're looking at. We're looking at...the, the numbers are
kind of hard to see, but this is the southeastern boundary which would be the one going toward
Makawao or toward Pukalani, is mauka. So it would be between...there's three lots that
basically border the cul—de—sac. It would be between the first and second lot.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. So that would be a ten...at this point, we're
talking about a 10—foot easement -CHAIR BAISA: Yeah.
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COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: --between two properties?
MR. HART: That's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: And it's just to allow an easement to connect to the
neighboring lot to the east, and then beyond that we don't what, what's happening?
CHAIR BAISA: At this point, we don't, but the intent, of course, would be to get to Makawao Avenue
eventually.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay.
CHAIR BAISA: The Planning Commission was very concerned about pedestrian and bicycle access,
and they're wanting to see more of this put into approvals so that people can use the bikes to
get where they're going or walk to where they're going, because right now you can't because
we didn't plan that way.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah. I, I'm looking at this other Exhibit 2, and it, it
shows everything else is sort of locked in. So my question is then looking at this particular
project then, how is that going to be tied into...to the rest of this current configuration?
CHAIR BAISA: I'll defer to Planning. They were at the meeting.
MR. YOSHIDA: I believe that the property immediately mauka is still in the State Ag District, but
Community Plan Single-Family. So they would have to come in for entitlements to enact a
District Boundary Amendment and a Change in Zoning.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, and then, Planning, as I'm looking to this
Exhibit 2, if I put in, in the shaded block an easement there's a long triangular parcel; is that
one parcel? Do you know?
CHAIR BAISA: No, I don't know.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: No, I'm asking the, the Department.
CHAIR BAISA: Department?
MS. CALLENTINE: According to the vicinity map it is one parcel, but this is not...I don't believe
this is a TMK map, Madam Chair.
CHAIR BAISA: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Madam Chair, I'm just asking because we're
going to take this opportunity now to, to put in motion an easement that's going to connect.
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CHAIR BAISA: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: And I want to ensure that we are going to be
connecting to something that allows us to connect, because it would seem very awkward that
we would make an easement of this in this subdivision and find no way to connect it to
Makawao Avenue because of other issues. You know, so if it's one parcel then it makes sense
that we could do this, but if it's multiple owners...and, and how do we mitigate all of that if
we're going to start this now, you know?
CHAIR BAISA: Yeah. I...you know, if you reviewed the minutes of the Planning Commission they
had the same discussion, but the Commission was adamant that this easement would be put in
there and that it would be worked out later. As surrounding people came in for approvals that
they would be required also to provide easement and eventually to reach Makawao Avenue.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. It would, it would be helpful to know what the
current condition of the land is beyond that, yeah.
CHAIR BAISA: Mr. Hart, can you help us?
MR. HART: It is a separate parcel.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: And, and I believe earlier the question was asked about
the, the church.
MR. HART: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Is it located in that other parcel to the north then of
that triangle?
MR. HART: Could you...
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: I'm looking at Exhibit 2.
MR. HART: Yeah, but let me...could you look at Page 10?
CHAIR BAISA: Of your PowerPoint, Mr. Hart?
MR. HART: Of the PowerPoint, yes.
CHAIR BAISA: Of the PowerPoint.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: So is the blue area the, the church?
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MR. HART: Yes, it is. And the triangular parcel that, you know, abuts our, our southeastern boundary,
which would be the mauka Pukalani boundary -COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay.
MR. HART: --is a separate parcel.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay.
MR. HART: Okay, and the church is not abutting our parcel. You can clearly see that.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Okay, that's, that's helpful. Madam Chair,
thank you.
CHAIR BAISA: Okay. We're about to then amend this condition and change the 8 feet to 10 feet.
The Chair will entertain such a motion.
VICE-CHAIR MOLINA: Madam Chair?
CHAIR BAISA: Yes.
VICE-CHAIR MOLINA: I move to delete...move to amend and delete the existing Condition No. 3
and to now substitute that with the proposed Condition No. 3 to read as follows "That prior to
final subdivision approval, Tam Yau Estates, LLC will provide a public easement, a minimum
of 10 feet wide, for pedestrian and bicycle access through the project cul—de—sac to the
southeastern property line. The County's plan is to eventually link the subdivision to
neighboring properties in order to provide connection between Makani Road and Makawao
Avenue."
CHAIR BAISA: Do I hear a second?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Second.
CHAIR BAISA: Thank you. It's been moved by Member Molina, seconded by Member Pontanilla
that we substitute...I mean change this condition with those amendments...with that
amendment. Any discussion? All those in favor please say "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.
CHAIR BAISA: Opposed, "no"?
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VOTE:

AYES: Councilmembers Johnson, Kaho' ohalahala, Mateo,
Medeiros, Nishiki, Pontanilla, Vice-Chair Molina, and
Chair Baisa.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: CouncilmembersVictorino.

AMENDMENT CARRIED.
ACTION: ADD A NEW CONDITION NO. 3.

CHAIR BAISA: Chair will mark it eight ayes and one Member excused. Motion carries. The next
condition that we'll be looking at is the Condition No. 4 now that says "That Tam Yau Estates,
LLC will implement a drainage system for approval by the Department of Public Works that
accommodates the voluntary reduction of a minimum of 10 percent runoff from the
pre-development drainage conditions." Any comments from the, from the applicant
representative, please?
MR. HART: Basically, Madam Chair, the Flood Hazard District Ordinance of the County of Maui
requires that the post—development runoff, which would be from the developed site, which
would be the paved surfaces and the surfaces of all the roofs and so on of a build—out
subdivision would be retained on-site. And so, in order to, you know, basically satisfy some of
the, some of the commissioners, Planning Commissioners that seem to be more aggressive
regarding the issue of, of runoff, we made a, basically...we agreed that we would increase the,
the retention of the pre—development runoff -CHAIR BAISA: Right.
MR. HART: --in other words, in the context of it being an open field right now, by 10 percent. So we
basically have increased the retention, some runoff retention by 10 percent. And I might add
that our civil engineer, Stacy Otomo, is here and if, if you have any technical issues that you'd
like to ask him, beyond what I've said, that's fine.
CHAIR BAISA: Thank you very much. I'd like to ask for comment from Public Works.
Mr. Miyamoto?
MR. MIYAMOTO: Thank you, Madam Chair. The, our drainage rule says that the developer will,
will mitigate the incremental amount from the existing to the developed condition, which is that
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incremental amount. What this condition is looking to do is reduce that runoff even further by
increasing it by ten...whatever the specific condition specifies. So it's increasing the amount of
runoff that's retained by the applicant.
CHAIR BAISA: Thank you very much. Members, comments? Member Medeiros?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Maybe for Deputy Director Miyamoto. So in a subdivision like
this where all the runoff water will be retained on property is there, is the dimensions of the
retention basin geared on any particular type of storm?
MR. MIYAMOTO: Madam Chair. Yes. It is, given the size of the property that helps us specify
whether it's a 10-, 50-, or 100-year storm. But seeing as this is a smaller one it's a lesser
frequency year storm that would be retained on the property.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: And, and, you know, not having control over Mother Nature,
what happens if a retention basin overflows? Where does it go? Are there contingency plans
within the drainage system to direct that water without flooding other properties?
MR. MIYAMOTO: Madam Chair. When you say... in that condition, I mean if it goes beyond the
design year that flow is automatically...would have flooded the property downstream because
they've already mitigated. In this, in this case they're doing even more. So they're creating
even more of a safety net for the downstream properties. Adjacent to this property there is
another...there is an existing drainage-way along the bypass roadway. And as you can see from
the, one of the exhibits, there is a drainage easement on the mauka end of the property that's
helping water from the other developments go around this development. So there is another
drainage system adjacent to this property.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. And is the existing drainage system a natural waterway
flow or, or that was constructed?
MR. MIYAMOTO: My guess would be that it was probably constructed when this Haleakala
Bypass...
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Miyamoto. Mahalo, Madam Chair.
CHAIR BAISA: Thank you very much. Any additional questions from the Members in regard to this
condition? Yes, Member Kaho'ohalahala?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Again, Madam Chair. Mr. Hart, if you can just explain
to me then exactly your property is at a slope right now?
MR. HART: That's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: So you're going to retain the water on the property?
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MR. HART: Yes, at the, at the bottom actually parallel with Makani Road. Those lots are larger if you
look at them, and they, they basically would contain the retention areas.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. So those, those two lots on Makani Road then
will be your retention area?
MR. HART: Well, they're, they're not actually the whole lot, but, you know, a portion would be for
retention.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO' OHALAHALA: A portion.
MR. HART: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: And then when you said that you were going to...just
clarify for me so that I can understand, when you said that you were going to be doing some
retention prior to, prior to construction what were you referring to?
MR. HART: Okay. Right now, Councilman Kaho'ohalahala, the, the site from the photographs that
we showed is, is pretty much, you know, like an open pasture and the grass pasture, you know,
has what they call, pre, pre—development runoff from, from the mauka side to the makai side.
That's a pretty nominal amount of runoff, but it is, it is a significant amount, you know, in
terms of the calculation. So we're proposing to increase the, the amount of retention in order to
accommodate an additional 10 percent of that runoff even...that exists before development
together with all the post-development runoff.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Okay. Thank you then for that clarification.
CHAIR BAISA: Any additional discussion of this condition? If, if not, the Chair will entertain a
motion to approve the condition.
VICE-CHAIR MOLINA: Madam Chair, so moved to...I move to approve Condition No. 3.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Madam Chair, second.
CHAIR BAISA: Thank you very much. I have a motion from Member Molina and a second by
Member Pontanilla, to approve Condition No. 4, as it, as it's stated. Any discussion? If not, all
those in favor please say "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.
CHAIR BAISA: Those opposed say, "no"?
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VOTE:

AYES: Councilmembers Johnson, Kaho'ohalahala, Mateo,
Medeiros, Nishiki, Pontanilla, Vice-Chair Molina, and
Chair Baisa.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: CouncilmembersVictorino.

AMENDMENT CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVE CONDITION NO. 4.

CHAIR BAISA: Hearing no noes, we will mark it eight ayes and one excused, Member Victorino, and
the motion carries. Members, I know you have conditions that you might want to discuss or
additional comments. Member Johnson?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes, I just had a question for the Planning Department. In a letter
sent on May 24, 2007, by Chief Phillips, it just...it's in regard to I guess the Traffic Impact
Analysis. And on the one, two, three...it would be the fourth sentence down it states "As
recommended in your Department's comment letter the owner will limit construction activities
to normal daylight hours in order to minimize construction impacts to surrounding neighbors."
Is this a standard condition? And if it is not, why was it not included in the conditions?
MR. YOSHIDA: Yes, Councilmember Johnson and Madam Chair.
CHAIR BAISA: Yes.
MR. YOSHIDA: I believe it is a typical procedure for work to be done during daylight hours.
CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay, and, and where is that contained? You know, because usually we have all
the standard conditions, but, you know, we just have these in Exhibit B now.
MR. YOSHIDA: Yes, it's, it's not listed as a specific condition of the boundary classification, it's just,
I guess...
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Then how would it be enforced?
MR. YOSHIDA: I think it would be more just on the representations of the applicant.
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Not good enough. I'm just going to propose then, Madam Chair,
in, in keeping with the comments that I add the additional condition that "The owner will limit
construction activity to normal daylight hours in order to minimize construction impacts to
surrounding neighbors."
CHAIR BAISA: Do we have a second to that amendment?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO' OHALAHALA: Second.
CHAIR BAISA: We have a motion and a second. Member...Ms., Ms.Nakata, would you please
restate the condition, the additional condition?
MS. NAKATA: I'm sorry, Staff didn't get the entire condition.
CHAIR BAISA: Ms. Johnson, will you help?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: It's, it's on, in...I don't know. It's...
CHAIR BAISA: That's okay, just repeat it.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: All right. I'll just state it again. "The owner will limit construction
activities to normal daylight hours in order to minimize construction impacts to surrounding
neighbors."
CHAIR BAISA: Okay. Members, you've heard the proposed condition? Member Johnson, is there
anything more?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No, it's, it's already...it's just in there, but I just want to make sure
that it doesn't get forgotten so that if there is an enforcement issue it's there.
CHAIR BAISA: Any, any concern from the applicant?
MR. HART: No, Madam Chair.
CHAIR BAISA: Thank you very much. Members, any additional comments? Member...Ms. Nakata,
would you please read the condition one more time so we know what we're voting on?
MS. NAKATA: Yeah, and if the Committee has no objection to substituting the phrase "the owner"
with Tam Yau Estates, LLC, for consistency?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes.
CHAIR BAISA: Okay. Sure.
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MS. NAKATA: It would read "That Tam Yau Estates, LLC shall limit construction activities to
normal daylight hours in order to minimize construction impacts to surrounding neighbors."
CHAIR BAISA: Any discussion on this additional condition?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yeah, I got one.
CHAIR BAISA: Yes, Member Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: I don't know if the construction would require night
type...night work, you know, as they build their subdivision.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Too bad.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: And if they do, then you know this condition really hampers
them. And the other question that I have for the Planning Department, is that a normal
condition that we place on all construction type work, subdivisions and whatever?
CHAIR BAISA: Planners?
MR. YOSHIDA: Councilmember Pontanilla, Madam Chair, typically unless there are, you know,
specific circumstances we don't place conditions on hours of construction on District Boundary
Amendments.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: How about do, do they come to the County for a special type
permit to work at night... construction permit?
CHAIR BAISA: Mr. Miyamoto, can you help?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: And the only reason I ask is I just want to be clear what we're
doing.
CHAIR BAISA: Mr. Miyamoto?
MR. MIYAMOTO: Thank you, Madam Chair. I'm not aware of any special permits required for
nighttime work. You know, generally we try to control construction to the daytime, obviously,
because inspections. You know, if we're going to have our inspectors inspecting construction
we want to do it during regular business hours.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: During regular working hours, yeah. Okay. I can support this
motion because that's what we do anyway.
CHAIR BAISA: Member Johnson?
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah, and because this is the letter from Mr. Hart to Chief Phillips,
they already agreed to it. So, you know, that's the only reason why I'm putting it in. Thank
you.
CHAIR BAISA: Any additional discussion of the condition? Otherwise, Members, all those in favor
please say "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.
CHAIR BAISA: Opposed, "no"?
VOTE:

AYES: Councilmembers Johnson, Kaho' ohalahala, Mateo,
Medeiros, Nishiki, Pontanilla, Vice-Chair Molina, and
Chair Baisa.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: Councilmember Victorino.

AMENDMENT CARRIED.
ACTION: ADD A NEW CONDITION NO. 5.

CHAIR BAISA: Motion carries. Mark it eight ayes and one excused, Member Victorino. Members,
additional discussion? Member Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Thank you. Chris, can I understand who Tam Yau Estates is?
MR. HART: Sure, I'll ask Mr. Sutor, Robert Sutor, to come up and discuss that with you. And...
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: I guess who the principals are.
CHAIR BAISA: Mr. Sutor?
MR. SUTOR: Yes, it's an LLC. The principal owners are the original...Barbara Tam, who's granddad
originally had the property; and myself; and one other person, John Hennessey.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay. And the direction of this subdivision is to sell house and lot
packages? If so, what price? Or lot packages--if so, what price?
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MR. SUTOR: We haven't got that far really. The, the, it depends on whether we can get financing for
the construction and on what terms, but we may either sell the lots outright or build houses,
depending on the finance...the availability of financing and those types of things.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay.
MR. SUTOR: We really haven't established price points. The idea though is it's, it's housing that
should be affordable by the, you know, the local people.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: All right. All right.
MR. SUTOR: It's going to, it's not, they're not view lots. They're not going to be high-end. It's
not...
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: So you think they're going to be market homes, or you think they're
going to be...
MR. SUTOR: They'll be market-rate homes.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Market homes?
MR. SUTOR: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay. Madam Chairman. And, and, and thank you for your honesty
because that way now I can start my concern. When I looked at the communication in
Exhibit 3, Council Members, from the Department of Housing and Human Concerns, at first,
the then-Director, Vanessa Medeiros, stated that this would fall under Chapter 296 of the
workforce housing; but because she then ... (end of tape, start 3A at 3:15 p.m.). . . checked into
it and found out that you people had already rezoning. She said that this would not be apropos,
and I agree with her.
However, being that the representation was made that this would be market homes, I would
hope that just as a recent subdivision, I think the Pikake Subdivision, where the County got a
certain percentage of affordable either house or house-and-lot packages, that the developer
would agree to a similar percentage of say about 25 percent or four lots to be determined by the
Department of Housing and Human Concerns to be affordable. Comment?
CHAIR BAISA: Mr. Hart?
MR. HART: Obviously, in the context of what was said, you know, the, the neighborhood is basically
a local neighborhood and in the context of making the, the statement it's going to be
marketable...at market, the intention was to sell it to, you know, essentially at a market price
that's affordable by, by people who live in the, in this area of Pukalani. It's not a luxury
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subdivision. There wasn't a proposal. And, and the other aspect of this is that each...we're
preserving the right that as each individual lot is developed, that each individual lot owner
would have the, the right to build an accessory or ohana unit, you know, which also provides an
additional degree of inventory of, of affordable units. We had not intended, you know, to
essentially go to the Department of Housing and Human Concerns and negotiate a certain
percentage of the lots or house-and-lot packages to be sold at, at, you know, basically some
percentage of, of the median income. We hadn't proposed that.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: And, and, and, and that's the reason for my questioning, Chris. I
mean if, if you're going to come out and say that, hey, we, we, we promise you that at least
25 percent would be sold at affordable prices, then that's one thing, but you're not saying that.
So the only way that I can guarantee something is that we, we, we, put a condition on there and
that way, you know, we can more or less do it in this manner. Now, if you want to state for the
record that you'll work with Department of Housing and Human Concerns and address
affordable housing that is acceptable to them, then that way we can write in that condition.
But, you know, we want to test the sincerity of the developer and, and, and perhaps in some
way addressing that some will be sold at an affordable rate.
CHAIR BAISA: Mr. Hart?
MR. HART: I'll let you...you know, I'll let Mr. Sutor speak, but, you know, I think that, you know, if,
if that's, if that's the case, Councilman Nishiki, you know, certainly we're here to provide
housing that's going to be affordable to people that live in the Upcountry area in all senses. I
mean, you're not going to be able to sell the units unless they can basically be affordable to the
market of individuals who want to live Upcountry. Now, you know, if we need to go to the
Department of Housing and Human Concerns, in the context of a condition, to try to work out
something in the context of 25 percent, as you're proposing, you know, we will do that.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah, and, and, and, and that's good that we can put that language in
that they work with the Department of Human...Housing and Human Concerns to put in
25 percent of the lots to be worked out by them.
CHAIR BAISA: Is that a...
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: And we can work out that language, Chris.
CHAIR BAISA: Is that a motion, Mr. Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: I'll second that motion.
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CHAIR BAISA: We have a motion by Mr. Nishiki and a second by Member Kaho' ohalahala.
Ms. Nakata, do you have the language and can you read it back please? This will be
Condition No. 6.
MS. NAKATA: I believe it was along the lines of "That Tam Yau Estates, LLC shall work with the
Department of Housing and Human Concerns to ensure that 25 percent of the lots will be
affordable."
CHAIR BAISA: Is that okay, Mr. Nishiki.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah, and, and, and to work with the Department that
25 percent... and, and we don't want to include the ohana, so 25 percent, Chris, would be equated
to four lots.
CHAIR BAISA: Four.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah.
MR. HART: Mr. Sutor would like to say something.
CHAIR BAISA: Mr. Sutor?
MR. SUTOR: Yeah, I... first of all, any time we add costs to the development we increase the price of
market-rate houses, so that will have an impact on the balance of the houses and in this
environment it's pretty tough to make projects work. But when we do price houses, you know,
we do...we can't do it without looking at the market, you know, what people will pay for or can
pay for the houses. So right now it's a, it's a pretty depressed environment for selling houses,
and it's going to be difficult for us, and we're probably already looking at a loss on the project no
matter what we do, but it's going to be difficult to us, but we'll do our best to, to do that.
CHAIR BAISA: Mr. Pontanilla, question?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you. You know, I just want to make a comment in
regards to affordability. You know, you know, this County has provided affordability to our
residents over here, as far as I know, 80 percent below median income. What we have failed to
do is to provide the gap group, which is the 120 percent to 160 percent median income. When
you look at the difference between the costs, 80 percent below and 120 percent to 160 percent
median income, when you say that, you know, you're going to be at a loss, you, you have
products that probably would fit in this particular gap income group. So you may have to take a
look at that in your discussion with Housing and Human Services.
MR. SUTOR: Yeah. It's just a matter of, of, you know, the expense of, of, you know, all the things
going on in development right now in the existing marketplace.
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COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yeah. I understand of the depressed market, but, you know, we
provide you that opportunity to look at 120 percent to 160 percent median income.
MR. SUTOR: I would like to make a comment about the Affordable Housing Ordinance overall, and as
I think it penalizes developers like us that are trying to put product out on the market at the lower
end that people can afford. And when I, I look at some of the houses down in the waterfront
down in Wailea, you know, we're talking about 10 to 15 million dollar houses that are built one
and two at a time, and they don't pay anything for affordable housing. So I, I hope at some point
that that will be addressed to make it more fair to the developers that are trying to develop houses
that people on the island can afford.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you for that comment. And we too, as the County, we
trying as much as we can to provide affordability for those that, you know, don't qualify in
regards to trying to purchase a house, but we try to provide them with rental units as well as units
for sale on the fee in perpetuity. So we, we, we take a look at all the different avenues, but all
I'm saying is take...meet with Housing and Human Services, take a look at the median income
that is for the gap group and, and you may be surprised. Thank you.
MR. HART: Could, could I comment, one other comment? You know, I, I think the...you know, it's
overlooked in the Workforce Housing Bill, but I really believe, you know, in the context of our
existing Accessory Dwelling Unit Ordinance, in the context of subdivisions going forward that,
you know, the opportunity to build accessory dwellings, if, if a single—family residence is 1,500
square feet, and you have the opportunity of building a 600 square foot accessory dwelling,
obviously, it can be built for less money, and it can be an affordable unit. And I think, you know,
we're overlooking that inventory of affordability. And this project will provide, in the context of
the build—out of most of the lots, accessory dwellings.
CHAIR BAISA: Members, before we proceed, the Chair would like to ask Members if you'd like to
have a brief break here. I realize we've been going for almost two hours now and some of you
may need a few minutes. Can we take a little break here? I do know that Member Pontanilla has
to leave, but the rest of us can stay a little later after the break; if that's okay and get this wrapped
up. So why don't we take a ten—minute break? Please try to be back within the ten minutes so
that we can continue and wrap this up; and meanwhile, we can discuss this question of
affordability with Staff. Thank you. We'll be in recess for ten minutes. . . .(gavel). . .

RECESS:

3:26 p.m.

RECONVENE: 3:44 p.m.
CHAIR BAISA:
.(gavel). . . Will the meeting please come back to order? Ms. Nakata, could you
please read the possible revision of the new condition that we'd like to adopt?
MS. NAKATA: "That Tam Yau Estates, LLC shall work with the Department of Housing and Human
Concerns to ensure that 25 percent of the lots or four lots shall be affordable for those households
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whose income does not exceed 160 percent of the median family income as determined by the
United States Department of Housing and Urban Development for the County of Maui."
CHAIR BAISA: Comments? Comments from Ms. Johnson, and then from the applicant
representative.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: You know, and I appreciate that wording because then it provides a
flexibility so that if...you know, and most of the housing when you're getting that high up into
that level, that flexibility is there so it's almost at market, you know, price housing. So I think
that's flexible and if there really is some onerous situation that occurs they can always work
with the Department and the Department come back...can come back to us and explain, you
know, that it's unreachable, but, you know, personally I don't think that it's an onerous
condition.
CHAIR BAISA: Mr. Hart?
MR. HART: Madam Chair, I concur with Councilmember Johnson. I, I believe that, you know, we
can live with that condition. Thank you.
CHAIR BAISA: Members, that made the motion. We would like to substitute the original motion
with this revised one. If you would withdraw your motion, Mr. Nishiki -COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: I will withdraw.
CHAIR BAISA: --and restate, and the second please, Mr. Kaho'ohalahala?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: I'll do so.
CHAIR BAISA: Ms. Nakata, do we need Mr. Nishiki to say that or would you please say it for him?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: And I second that.
MS. NAKATA: The motion would be to add a new Condition No. 5 [sic] that read as follows "That Tam
Yau Estates, LLC shall work with the Department of Housing and Human Concerns to ensure
that 25 percent of the lots or four lots shall be affordable for those households whose income
does not exceed 160 percent of the median family income as determined by the United States
Department of Housing and Urban Development for the County of Maui."
CHAIR BAISA: Thank you, Ms. Nakata, and I believe that will be Condition No. 6 because we added
above.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Thank you.
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CHAIR BAISA: Got it? Okay. Any comments? Any comments on the condition as proposed,
Members? Seeing none, all those in favor please say "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.
CHAIR BAISA: Opposed, "no"?
VOTE:

AYES: Councilmembers Johnson, Kaho' ohalahala, Mateo,
Medeiros, Nishiki, Vice-Chair Molina, and Chair Baisa.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: Councilmembers Pontanilla and Victorino.

AMENDMENT CARRIED.
ACTION: ADD A NEW CONDITION NO. 6.

CHAIR BAISA: Motion carries. We have seven, no, yeah, seven ayes and two Members excused,
Member Pontanilla and Member Victorino. Any additional conditions that you all would like to
discuss or any additional discussion on the matter before us before we go into the approval
process?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Madam Chair?
CHAIR BAISA: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Yeah. If I may ask the Applicant just for my information -CHAIR BAISA: Sure.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: --and for the others. You mentioned that the property is on the
Water Meters List. Can you tell us what number you are?
MR. HART: I'll, I'll ask the owner -COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.
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MR. HART: --Mr. Sutor.
CHAIR BAISA: Mr. Sutor?
MR. SUTOR: Bob Sutor. We're actually three numbers. We're 621, 857, I think, and then another
one's around 840s.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: So that's for three meters?
MR. SUTOR: No, it's, it's...what happened the original property owner added an application for one
meter, and then this subdivision's put in another application for 16 meters after we had already
put in an application for 21 meters, because we thought there was going to be 21 lots originally.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right. And then is your understanding the same as mine that you
won't be able to get any building permits without the meters first?
MR. SUTOR: Yeah. We have to prove water source before we can submit our plans to DSA.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Which will be water meters?
MR. SUTOR: Yeah, either that or source credits, yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. So you're aware of that. My, my second question is, is the
property within the County Wastewater System Infrastructure?
MR. SUTOR: Sewer, no.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No.
MR. SUTOR: It would be on septic.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. And may I ask what size lots they are?
MR. SUTOR: Ten thousand to 15,000 square feet.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Because if septic tanks I believe you're going to be
required at 10,000 minimum.
MR. SUTOR: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Thank you for your response. Mahalo, Madam Chair.
CHAIR BAISA: Any additional discussion, Members? If not the Chair is ready to make a
recommendation.
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VICE-CHAIR MOLINA: Recommendation.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Recommendation.
CHAIR BAISA: The Chair will entertain a motion to recommend passage on first reading of the
proposed bill entitled "A BILL FOR AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE STATE LAND USE
DISTRICT CLASSIFICATION FROM AGRICULTURAL TO URBAN FOR PROPERTY
SITUATED AT PUKALANI, MAUI, HAWAII", incorporating any amendments made at
today's meeting and to file County Communication No. 08-291.
VICE-CHAIR MOLINA: So moved, Madam Chair.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Madam Chair, I second the motion.
CHAIR BAISA: We have a motion made by Member Molina, seconded by Member Medeiros to
recommend passage on first reading of the proposed bill entitled "A BILL FOR AN
ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE STATE LAND USE DISTRICT CLASSIFICATION FROM
AGRICULTURAL TO URBAN FOR PROPERTY SITUATED AT PUKALANI, MAUI,
HAWAII", incorporating any amendments made at today's meeting. Is there additional
discussion? Member Kaho'ohalahala?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah, thank you, Madam Chair. I just wanted to be
able to, to see the conditions, as we've made them out, so that we can have a clear view of all
of the changes that we've made. And the other area of discussion was I'm concerned that we
make these conditions, but we provide no manner in which they are tracked to make sure that
these conditions are adhered to. And often we find that after the fact that no one's been keeping
tabs on what we have in fact put into conditions. So I'm just wondering if this is something
that we should include so that there's a mechanism in which this body will be able to review, in
the future, as this proceeds, to ensure that, that all of the conditions stated today are in fact
being met or not. And if they are not, then there should be some way of us understanding that.
CHAIR BAISA: Comments from Planning as to follow-up or enforcement? I think having the
conditions, you know, printed is not an issue. That will be done quickly. Wait. Any questions
from Planning'?
MS. CALLENTINE: Any questions?
CHAIR BAISA: I mean, I'm sorry, any comments.
MS. CALLENTINE: On other types of Land Use Entitlement Permits a condition is often added
stating that there shall be a compliance report submitted -COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Right.
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MS. CALLENTINE: --at a certain time. Oftentimes it's a preliminary compliance report at a certain
stage, and then a final compliance report prior to Certificate of Occupancy. So your, your
Council Staff may be able to word that condition, but that might be a suggestion we would
give.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah, Madam Chair -CHAIR BAISA: Yes, that's...
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: --I, I think that's exactly what I think we should, we
should do. So if we can find the appropriate language as suggested by the Department to
include as one more?
CHAIR BAISA: Hang on. Member Johnson, you're trying to say something.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah, no, that was exactly what we have done in the past where we
just include...usually it's an annual report. If there are conditions that have time limits for
performance, then once those conditions drop away the report is not going to contain those
components anymore, but if there's things that are ongoing, then it would be like an annual
report and that would be, I think, perhaps Ms. Nakata knows, but I know we've included that in
other land use changes and other amendments.
CHAIR BAISA: Ms. Nakata, do you have standard language or do you need a few minutes?
MS. NAKATA: Not off—hand, but I think what Member Johnson and Member Kaho'ohalahala are
referring to perhaps...I'm not sure if the Committee prefers, as the Planner suggested, a
preliminary compliance report and a final compliance report or an annual compliance report. I
think in the past, language might have been along the lines of "That an annual compliance report
shall be provided by Tam Yau Estates, LLC to the Department of Planning commencing within
one year of the effective date of the ordinance." And we probably want to set some kind of end,
end period for it as well.
CHAIR BAISA: Thank you. Member Kaho'ohalahala, sound okay?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah. That would be fine as long as I think we have
something in place that we can review and that, that there be a final report when, when
everything is completed.
CHAIR BAISA: Ms. Nakata...Members, do we all...let's vote. Okay. We, we need to vote that we
would like to include that reporting condition, and we'll have...maybe give Ms. Nakata some
time. She can print out the conditions we've already approved and the wording for that last
one, and we can come back and deal with that; if that's okay with you guys. Maybe take a little
break here while she does that, you know. Ms. Nakata is not feeling all that great today, and
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she's doing a great job with us today, so I think let's give her a little break while, you know, she
gets that document back to us, and then we can wrap this up. So, Ms. Nakata, how long do you
think you need?
MS. NAKATA: Ten minutes.
CHAIR BAISA: Perfect. Okay. Members, we'll be in recess for ten minutes. Please do not wander
too far because we need to finish. . . .(gavel). . .
RECESS:

3:55 p.m.

RECONVENE: 4:10 p.m.
CHAIR BAISA: Okay. Members, ready to rock and roll? Let's go. . .(gavel). . . Will the meeting
please come back to order? Members, you have before you a written summary of all of the
conditions that we have worked on today. I'd like us to take a look at the last proposal that
Condition No. 6 [sic]. Member Kaho'ohalahala?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Actually, Chair, it would be an additional, yeah. It
would be Seven.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Seven.
CHAIR BAISA: So it's seven. How did we do that?
VICE-CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: So, if I may Chair -CHAIR BAISA: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: --I'd like to move that we include Condition 7 that
reads "That Tam Yau Estates, LLC shall provide an annual compliance report to the Department
of Planning and the Council commencing within one year of the effective date of the ordinance,
and a final compliance report shall be provided to the Department of Planning and the Council
prior to final subdivision approval."
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Second.
CHAIR BAISA: Thank you very much. I have a motion by Member Kaho'ohalahala and a second by
Member Johnson, and you've heard the condition. I'd like to ask the applicant representative if
he has any comments.
MR. HART: Madam Chair, the condition is fine.
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CHAIR BAISA: Thank you very much. Members, you've had a chance to take a look at all of the
conditions. Are we ready for the recommendation again?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: We have to vote on this.
MS. NAKATA: Madam Chair?
CHAIR BAISA: Yes.
MS. NAKATA: We still need to vote on the motion to amend the main motion to add the new
Condition 7.
CHAIR BAISA: Oh, okay. Well, can we have all those in favor of that motion please say "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.
CHAIR BAISA: Opposed, "no"?
VOTE:

AYES: Councilmembers Johnson, Kaho' ohalahala, Mateo,
Medeiros, Nishiki, Vice-Chair Molina, and Chair Baisa.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: Councilmembers Pontanilla and Victorino.

AMENDMENT CARRIED.
ACTION: ADD A NEW CONDITION NO. 7.

CHAIR BAISA: Motion is carried. We're going to mark it seven ayes, two excused, Member
Pontanilla and Member Victorino. Okay. So now we have all of our conditions. Ms. Nakata,
didn't I already make this...didn't we already have this motion on the floor and this is an
additional amendment?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO' OHALAHALA: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yeah.
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MS. NAKATA: Yes. That's correct, Madam Chair.
CHAIR BAISA: Okay. So let me restate that, again, so that we know what we're voting on. The
Chair recommends, and we have a motion and a second, to recommend passage, on first
reading, of the proposed bill entitled "A BILL FOR AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE
STATE LAND USE DISTRICT CLASSIFICATION FROM AGRICULTURAL TO URBAN
FOR PROPERTY SITUATED AT PUKALANI, MAUI, HAWAII", incorporating any
amendments made at today's meeting and to file County Communication No. 08-291. All those
in...any comments? All those in favor please say "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.
CHAIR BAISA: Opposed, "no"?
VOTE:

AYES: Councilmembers Johnson, Kaho'ohalahala, Mateo,
Medeiros, Nishiki, Vice-Chair Molina, and Chair Baisa.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: Councilmembers Pontanilla and Victorino.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: FIRST READING OF REVISED BILL AND FILING OF
COMMUNICATION.

CHAIR BAISA: Motion carries. Mark it seven ayes, two excused, Member Pontanilla and Member
Victorino. Is there any additional business or anything else anybody wishes to bring up before
we adjourn here? Seeing none, the Chair would like to thank my Members for a very arduous
afternoon. Thank you very much for all your hard work. I thank the Staff very much. I thank
the representatives from the Department and from the applicant. It's been a pleasure working
very cooperatively with you to try to get this matter before us today. Thank you.
MR. HART: Thank you, Madam Chair and Members of the Land Use Committee. Thank you very
much.
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CHAIR BAISA: So without any further things to do, the meeting is adjourned. . . .(gavel). . .

ADJOURN: 4:15 p.m.
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